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Maul, Daniel

From: Johnson, Patrick
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 7:40 AM
To: R10_RHC
Cc: Sonia Slayden; Cool, Richard
Subject: RE: Notice of Filing: Motion to Withdraw Motion for Default and Final Order In the 

Matter of Chill Transportation LLC; Docket No. US EPA CWA-10-2023-0020

Importance: High

To the EPA Region 10 Regional Hearing Clerk: 
 
Pursuant to the standing order signed by the Regional Judicial Officers of the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) Region 10 designating EPA’s Outlook-based email system to serve as EPA Region 10’s connection with 
administrative enforcement actions under the Part 22 Rules and authorizing the use of email as an Electronic Filing 
System (EFS) to file documents with the Regional Hearing Clerk, this email serves as Complainant’s notification to the 
Presiding Officer that Complainant “has obtained a waiver from [the Respondent and the EPA employee referenced in the 
Presiding Officer’s December 20, 2023 Order on PII and Motion to Withdraw Motion for Default] to the public disclosure 
of the PII information and statements through uploading of these resubmitted Exhibits into the electronic filing system.” 
This is being filed in response to the Presiding Officer’s December 20, 2023 Order on PII and Motion to Withdraw 
Motion for Default, which stated in relevant part that “Complainant is directed to either (1) notify the undersigned that 
Complainant has obtained a waiver from these individuals to the public disclosure of the PII information and statements 
through uploading of these resubmitted Exhibits into the electronic filing system or (2) further redact the Exhibits for 
additional PII in a manner deemed satisfactory to the EPA employee and officials for Respondent and resubmit the 
Exhibits as further redacted.” 
 
Respondent is copied on this email as required under the standing order. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Patrick B. Johnson 
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10 
Alaska Operations Office 
222 West 7th Avenue, #19 
Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7588  
(907) 271-3914 
 

From: R10_RHC <R10_RHC@epa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:42 PM 
To: ChillTransportation1@gmail.com 
Cc: Johnson, Patrick <johnson.patrick@epa.gov>; Cool, Richard <Cool.Richard@epa.gov> 
Subject: Notice of Filing: Motion to Withdraw Motion for Default and Final Order In the Matter of Chill Transportation 
LLC; Docket No. US EPA CWA-10-2023-0020 
 
Dear Respondent: 
 
Attached for your files is a copy of the Motion to Withdraw Motion for Default and Final Order In the Matter of 
Chill Transportation LLC; Docket No. CWA-10-2023-0020. The order was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
on December 19, 2023 and is effective upon that date. 
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Please reply via email to confirm receipt of this email and attachments. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Patrick Johnson by email at Johnson.Patrick@epa.gov.  
 
Thank you, 
Jennifer Wolfe 
Region 10 Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Sixth Ave, Suite 155 
Seattle, WA 98101 
R10_RHC@epa.gov 
 
 


